

TMJH Community Council

February 14, 2024

2:40 pm- 3:30pm

Attendees: Shenen Dietrich, Ben Gallagher, Caleb Fine, Sarah Smyth, Kristen Hall, Angie Erickson, Meagan Brunson, Karen Nyberg, Tristan Eason

Old Business

- Approve minutes from Jan 10, 2024
 - > Sarah motioned to approve minutes
 - > Karen 2nd the motion
 - > All in favor of motion

New Business

24-25 SIP Draft

- Members reviewed draft
- Council met with teachers and staff who are funded by SCC funds to review how it has gone for the year
- Members felt they received good input
- SCC had to redistribute an additional \$8000
- Next year the last year for Treasure-Trustland money will be allocated differently when Treasure is dissolved
- Student outcomes for this year has been good-items funded by SCC funds
- Scrutiny at state level with plan- want to make sure that the plan is explained and fully understandable
- How it is measured is specified but not a target
- It is there in the proficiency percentage
- This year 44% range proficiency-we are ahead of the state goal level
- Plan for the 25-26 SIP will be different-possible planning with PCHS
- Money follows the students not the school-more go towards PCHS? Not sure yet
- Approving the plan but we may have to go back and change the budget amounts when we know how much money will come to us at the start of the next school year
- April Board meeting will be when SIP draft will be reviewed and approved
- Ben motioned to approve 24-24 School Improvement Plan
- Angie 2nd the motion
- All in favor of motion

Novel Review Committee

- Water for Elephants-just reviewed
- Mixed opinion on the book-will be reviewed by legal council who will review and might have an age restriction on it
- Next book is Lovely Bones-heard good things about it
- Will be read in March
- Library at PCHS? Is one being designated there?
- A large room in the design might have books placed there, multi-use space, not formalized yet
- Many people want to support having books in the school
- Lots of books are available digitally
- Original design had a library designated but construction costs changed the design
- We should reflect on how many books should be reviewed at this point with the change in the building space when Treasure folds and will we get burned out on reading so many books
- Currently reading 1 book a month, invite others to join for more feedback, in case someone drops out
- 6-7 more books to review
- Might be good to put invite out for others to join

MISC

- Clarification on the HOLD we had a Treasure, PCHS
- Everyone feels everything went ok
- Just concern about rumor saying active shooter at PCHS
- HOLD done as precautionary
- Have done HOLDS before i.e. student with seizure, drug dogs
- LOCKDOWNs-this would be a greater concern, active threat
- SECURE-focus on exterior doors that should be locked, students move around inside of school
- HOLDS-stay within the classroom, no movement
- District will alert parents immediately if students are in harmsway.
- Zero Eyes-all cameras are contact to an AI, trained to focus on firearms which then goes to human eyes to review and notify immediately all those involved
- This would then be an automatic LOCKDOWN, calls police
- Students are our concern, safety first

WOS

- Winter Formal-9th graders invited
- Decision to have 9th grade attend this year
- Students that attended had a good time

Adjourn

- Ben motioned to adjourn
- Tristan seconded the motion
- All present in favor of motion

Next meeting Mar 13, 2024

DRAFT